

SIMONE VAN GALEN

Graphic and Mediadesigner - DTP-er - Teacher

Personal Profile

I'm a Graphic Designer with a huge passion for social media and designing brands for streamers and businesess.

Personal Interests

Research Design lessons Powerpoints Art and Design creation Never giving up Patience person Organizing Community person (Listening ear) Critical thinker Perfectionism Leading

Little known fact

In my past i've ran a few succesful campaigns surrounding TV Shows like Timeless / Marvel's Runaways.

I am a Destiny 2 Sherpa and Clan leader.

Contact information

Bovenkarspel +31 614 94 60 37 (Business number)

Email: simymonna@gmail.com / admin@justsimy.com Linkedin: simone-van-galen Website: justsimy.com / visualsforstreamers.com

Work Experience

Teaching / Coaching PO-VO - Yeppe September 2022 Student coaching /

Student Coaching MadeByMa - Mediacollege Amsterdam

January 2022 - July 2022 Student Coaching / Giving Feedback / Student and Process learning/ Planning / Leading

Teleperformance - CCS (Customer Service Agent) - GGD project - Covid19 January 2022 - May 2022 (Via Olympia) Phone receiving / Making Appointments

Junior Frontend Developer - Shopcommerce

December 2021 Editing / HTML / CSS / CSS3

Owner Visuals for Streamers

April 2021 - Ongoing Overlays / Banners / Video / Animated Emotes / Backgrounds / Webcam Shapes / course work grafisch design / How to start as a business with livestreaming / Offline screens / Marketing / Administration / Social Media / Intermissions Panel backgrounds / Subbadges / Woocommerce / Wordpress

Owner JustSimy.com

July 2020 - Ongoing Marketing / Video tutorials / Voiceover / Graphic Design / Social Media / Websites / Wordpress

Internship: Primary School group 1/2 (Piet Heijn)

May 2019

Teaching young kids at the age of 4-6 by creating a creative lession and write my own story for them to build on their own story. Theme was food.

Internship: Teacher Human and Culture (VMBO 1&2 Martinuscollege) November 2018 - April 2019

Creating and writing and teaching students age 14-16 with Drawing / Culture and Handwork. Examples are: Cutting / painting / How to use pencils.

Internship: Allround DTP - Graphic Designer at Volta

February - July 2016 Opmaken en bewerken en designen van verschillende media uitingen zoals posters/flyers/magazine / website (html / css /wordpress / bootstrap)

Internship: Allround DTP - Mediacollege Amsterdam

September 2015 - Januari 2016 Design posters / Create business cards / Design social media posters / Photomanipulation.

Internship: Medewerker ICT - Horizoncollege Alkmaar

August 2011- July 2013 Teaching / Assemble / Installation of OS versions on PC and Mac /

What have I done in the past?

Photography and Digital Photography Photograph events 2013 - ongoing Photograph during events / concerts / nature photography

Community team Remedy Entertainment november 2019 - ongoing Answer questions / moderating

Community leader Agoge of Light / JustSimy July 2022 - ongoing Destiny 2 Sherpa / Leader of a clan



Reference

Simone van Galen has always made a positive contribution to the organization. I know her as someone who gets the best out of herself with passion and determination and who knows how to deliver more than excellent quality. In addition, Simone is a nice colleague who fits well in the team and likes to help her fellow colleague.

Since I have had a very positive experience with Simone, I can highly recommend her for future positions where meticulous work, precision, ambition and reliability are part of the criteria.

Vincent Overdevest Supervisor Covid 19 project Teleperformance vincentoverdevest@hotmail.com

Skills

Programma's

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe InDesign Adobe Premiere Pro Adobe After Effects Adobe XD ClipStudioPaint Microsoft Word/Excel/PPT Wordpress Procreate

Languages

Dutch English

Hobby

Photography Drawing Art / Painting Gamen (Sherpa - Raids - Destiny 2) Virtual Photography (Videogames) Community team work

Education

VMBO basis Martinuscollege Grootebroek 2002 - 2006

Co-operator ICT level 2 MBO Horizon College Alkmaar 2011- 2013

Allround DTP level 3 MBO Mediacollege Amsterdam 2013- 2016

Mediadesigner level 4 MBO Mediacollege Amsterdam 2016- 2018

Art and Design Educator HBO

Breitner Academie 2018 - 2019

Certificats

Mental Health First Aid for community managers

Safe in our World / Mindfitness November 2021 - December 2021 English course based around Mental Health where we learned how to use the RESPOND (Recognize / Engage / Support / Provide / Offer / Next Steps / De-Stress) Action plan.

Backend Development

Avans - Post HBO September 2021 - December 2021 PHP cursus

CeddyOrNot Marketing training

CeddyOrNot April 2020 - November 2021 The Principles of Marketing

Basisprinciples of Online Marketing Google March 2021

Adobe Creative Educator Adobe August 2020

Adobe Photojournalism Adobe Education August 2019

